

## TOWN OF CHESTER BOARD OF SELECTMEN WATER COMMISSIONERS & ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 15 MIDDLEFIELD RD CHESTER MA 01011

## Monday July 12, 2021 at 6:00pm This will be at Chester Town Hall

**Auditorium,** it will be held as a hybrid meeting but it is at the Select Board discretion to allow participation for those attending remotely. Select Board will sign warrants, meeting minutes. and note if anyone is recording the meeting *This meeting has been amended on Friday July 8 at 4:10pm* 

- Reorganization of the Select Board for FY2022
- Discussion of future Select Board meeting calendar
- Resignation of Melvyn Hook Town Moderator
- Review/Discussion with Carl from his written list of high ,middle and low priorities to be addressed between now and Nov 1 including road repair, and repair, guardrails, culverts, bridges, Prospect St project, staffing and license status, equipment condition etc.
- Discussion of Tae Kwan Do resuming in the fall
- Reappointments for FY 2022 following positions
  - a. Stephanie Bodendorf Recreation Committee
  - b. Brian Forgue Planning Board
- FY2021 Transfers and Encumberments
- Review and discussion of the letter from DEP dated July 6,2021
- Discussion of who owns the propane tank at Town Hall
- Discussion with vote of rental amounts for William Ivey Long for the school.
- Finance review of the Treasurer & Accountant status

The Select Board will vote to adjourn to executive session for G.L.,c,30A ss 21 (a) 2 to conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiatons with nonunion personnel or to conduct collective bargaining session or contract negotiations with non union personnel Town Administrator



The Select Board will not reconvene in public session after the executive session.

Anything that comes before the Select Board within the 48hours of posting that wasn't anticipated.

<u>Public comments</u> – Anyone who wants to speak please wait to be recognized by the Chair and state your name and address.

## Meeting will adjourn

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/896479485

You can also dial in using your phone. (For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (571) 317-3122

- One-touch: <u>tel:+15713173122</u>,,896479485#

Access Code: 896-479-485

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com

Meeting ID: 896 479 485

Or dial directly: <u>896479485@67.217.95.2</u> or 67.217.95.2##896479485

This meeting is being held in person at the location provided on this notice. Members of the public are welcome to attend this in person meeting. Please note that while an option for remote attendance and /or participation is being provided as a courtesy to the public, the meeting/hearing will not be suspended or terminated if technological problems interrupt the virtual broadcast, unless otherwise required by law. Members of the public with particular interest in any specific item on this agenda should make plans for in-person vs. virtual attendance accordingly.